
  

  
Lot 644 Community Housing RFP  
Addendum #2  
  
Addendum 2 has been provided to provide clarity around specific questions that were submitted 
between January 15-21st.    
  

1. Can the Town offer a limited guarantee on the construction loan as a partner of the developer?  
 
The Town is currently not seeking to offer a limited guarantee on the construction.  
 

2. For the market-rate housing units, please confirm there will be no deed restrictions.  
 
There are no requirements for any proposed market-rate housing to be deed-restricted. It 
should be noted that the Town’s 1997 deed restriction does not place income caps or price caps 
on any deed-restricted units 
 

3. Does the Town have an appetite to pre-buy/rent multifamily units for their employees?  
 
The town may be interested in pre-buying or renting multi-family units depending on the 
specifics of the selected proposal. In addition, it may be beneficial to discuss this item with 
other regional organizations such as the Telluride School District, The Telluride Medical Center, 
the Telluride Foundation, Telluride Ski & Golf or TMVOA on behalf of other Mountain Village 
businesses who have housing needs.   
 

4. Is there a legal easement on the access tract F22-2?  
 

Access Tract F22-2 is designated as the access for Lot 644 on the original Mountain Village Filing 

Plat, Recordation No. 233115. This original Plat specifies that access tracts are to be utilized for 

the Lots adjacent for the purpose of access.  

  

• 4.2 What is (F22-2’s) overall purpose and future?  

The purpose of F22-2 is for access to Lot 644. There are no future purposes other than 
to maintain exiting trail connections and any minor infrastructure associated with the 
access road and future development on Lot 644. 

 

• 4.3 Are you allowed to Plow Snow onto F22-2 

Yes, snow may be plowed and stored on F22-2 as so long as it does not impede access or 
otherwise encroach on neighboring properties.  

 
 
 



 

• 4.4 Can F22-2 be used for drainage infrastructure 

It is anticipated that minor drainage infrastructure will be required on F22-2 to limit 
erosion and runoff to neighboring properties.  
 

• 4.5 Can F22-2 be used for parking? 

F22-2 can not be used for parking – parking must be provided on Lot 644 per the CDC 
requirements.  
 

5. Can you share any other landowner documents with us (covenants, etc.)?  
 
The title report for Lot 644 has been provided as part of this addendum.  
 

6. When can we anticipate soils testing/test pit information?  Does any exist already?  
 

There is no geotechnical engineering report at this time. Based on feedback from respondents, it 

would appear that preliminary soils testing would not be as beneficial as a later full report based 

on the future specific design proposal that is ultimately selected. The Town has ordered the full 

geotechnical report and has ordered an updated existing conditions map that will be available 

pending schedule and weather.  We anticipate these materials by spring. 
 

    
 


